Падеж имени существительного 
(THE CASE OF THE NOUN)
Английское существительное может быть употреблено в одном из двух падежей – общем или притяжательном. Притяжательный падеж образуется с помощью суффикса ’s и апострофа (’). Притяжательный падеж фактически указывает на «владельца» предмета или явления, например: Jack’s friend is a scientist ‘Друг Джека ученый’. The professor’s glasses have been lost ‘Очки профессора потерялись’ (как видно, слово в притяжательном падеже является определением к существительному, которое стоит после него; слово в притяжательном падеже отвечает на вопрос Чей?).
1 В притяжательном падеже может употребляться существительное, обозначающее лицо, высшее животное, страну или организацию (группу).  
That’s my grandfather’s house. 
My cat’s eyes are green. 
Brazil’s football team won again.

Our city’s water supplying system isn’t good.

The world’s population is rising.

The government’s decision shocked everybody (or the decision of the government).

Algeria’s history is interesting (or the history of Algeria is interesting).

2 Если слово в притяжательном падеже употреблено во мн. ч., но не имеет окончания –s, то мы используем привычное для притяжательного падежа окончание ’s (men/women/children/people):

The men’s changing room is over there.

He is the people’s choice.

3 В притяжательном падеже могут также употребляться временные обозначения и измерительные показатели:

Did you watch last Sunday’s match? (we talk about particular event).

But: I don’t like to listen to evening news (things that happen regularly).

I want two dollars’ worth of popcorn.

It’s three miles’ walk. or It’s a three-mile walk.

It’s about four hours’ drive to London from my house.

4 Притяжательный падеж может использоваться для обозначения животной продукции: cow’s milk, a bird’s egg, a hen’s egg, sheep’s wool, lamb’s wool.

But: camel hair, horse hair.
5 если при этом животное пострадало (было убито), то используется конструкция существительное + существительное (noun + noun): calf skin, chicken soup, fox fur, tortoise shell, chamois leather, a lamb chop.

6 Конструкция существительное + существительное (noun + noun) обычно используется, чтобы показать, из чего вещь изготовлена: a silk dress, a stone roof, a gold watch, a lead pipe.

7 Неодушевленные предметы и вещи также могут употребляться в притяжательном падеже: The ’s may be found with nouns denoting inanimate things and abstract notions: the sun’s rays, the ocean’s tide, the ship’s crew, the island’s outline, the play’s title, Nature’s sleep.
8 Обратите внимание на устойчивые выражения с существительным в притяжательном падеже: in one’s mind’s eye, a pin’s head, to one’s heart’s content, at one’s finger’s end, for goodness’ sake, at one’s wit’s end, out of harm’s way, duty’s call, a needle’s point.

9 Но чаще всего в случае с неодушевленными предметами, идеями и проч. используется предлог of (the page of the book, the door of the car). Иногда употребляется  конструкция существительное + существительное (noun + noun):

The roof of the garage needs to be repaired (or the garage roof…).

The temperature of the sea is 25 degree today (or the sea temperature…).

The owner of the restaurant is a very decent person (or the restaurant owner…).

10 With words like top, bottom, front, back, side, edge, inside, outside, beginning, middle, end, part, we usually prefer the of structure: the top of the page, the back of the car, the bottom of the glass, the end of the film.
11 Суффикс ’s может добавляться не только к отдельному существительному, но и к целой группе слов: the Prime Minister of England’s residence, Brown and Baker’s office, Jeff and Ann’s project.
Ann wasn’t present at Jack and Mary’s wedding.

Mr. and Mrs. Henderson’s children are very unruly.

